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Mr. Matthew R. Bernier STAFF’S SEVENTH DATA REQUEST
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. VIA EMAIL & US MAIL
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

matthew.bernierf@duke-energy.com

Re: Docket No. 20150083-EG - Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of Duke
Energy Florida, Inc.

Dear Mr. Bernier:

Please provide a response to the following questions regarding the proposed modifications to
programs standards for the Better Business Program to the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540
Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, by August 7, 2018.

1. Please refer to Section 16.1 of the program standards. Please explain why the words “heating
and” where removed from this section of the program standards.

2. Please refer to Section 18.4 of the program standards. It appears there is a numbering error in
this section. Please correct this error and resubmit clean and redline versions of any affected

pages.

Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6682 or by email at dwright@psc.state.fl.us if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Douglas Wright

Engineering Specialist

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Engineering

DW:pz

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20150083-EG)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us





